

Sarah Eshelman

Website www.sarahedits.com

Phone (336) 414-2442

E-mail greensunflowereyes@gmail.com

Technical Qualifications

Proficient in Final Cut Pro, AVID, AVID Express Pro, LiveType, Adobe Premiere, Final Draft, Microsoft Office, iWork, iCal, Aperture, and the Internet.

Proficient with Macs and PCs.

Own Apple iMac (Mac OSX) and Acer Aspire 3000 laptop (Windows XP).

Film experience

Assistant Editor

Jan 2009 - present UTFI's *Dance With the One* Austin, TX

Final Cut Pro. Export OMFs and Quicktimes for various post departments. Capture HD footage for Vfx plates. Work closely with Post-Production Supervisor Keefe Boerner. Also editing trailer for film.

Intern

July 2007 - present Terrence Malick project Austin, TX

Research extensively, both on the Internet and in books. Sort through lots of footage and then organize selects. Organize company contacts, and email/make phone calls. Extensive use of iWork. Also use Final Cut for individual projects to be shown to Malick. Trusted with highly confidential information.

Editorial Intern

Jan-May 2008 Goodspot Santa Monica, CA

AVID. Learned a great deal by watching the editors cut trailers, TV spots, and EPK materials. Cut down an awards show my boss directed, Ribbon of Hope, for the company reel. Helped my bosses pitch a commercial series idea to Fox Sports / FX. Independently reorganized CD music library. Found music for trailers and answered phones.

Supervisor: Romina Garber

Editorial Intern

Jan-May 2008 Vienna Productions Los Angeles, CA

Final Cut Pro. Edited several podcasts for tenniszonepodcast.com. Edited documentary on local Jewish Temple. Helped boss film projects on location. Digitized footage and organized bins. Made suggestions that greatly increased company organization and productivity. Continue to work with boss from a distance.

Supervisor: Rob Stone

Work experience

Batch Maker/ Trainer

Sept 2006 – present Tiff's Treats Cookie Delivery Austin, TX

Make huge batches of cookie dough. Promoted to train new batch makers.

Supervisor: Leon Chen

Technical Assistant

Summers 2004-2007 Wake Forest University Winston-Salem, NC

Assisted Technical Director of Brendle Recital Hall and Wait Chapel in setting up, running, and striking various events. Also assisted in office work: answering phone calls and e-mails, updating event calendar, and filling out and mailing confirmation forms and bills.

Supervisor: Jay Lawson

Education

2005 – present University of Texas at Austin Austin, TX

B.S. in Radio-Television-Film, May 2009

B.A. in English, May 2009

References

Rob Stone, Vienna Productions..... vienna1@pacbell.net

Romina Garber, Goodspot..... romina@goodspot.com

Jay Lawson, Wake Forest University..... lawsonj@wfu.edu